

# JACK WICKENS

---

Compass Executives, LLC  
2323 21<sup>st</sup> Avenue South, Suite 500  
Nashville, TN 37212  
Voice: 615-292-9495  
Fax: 615-292-9487 ext. 244  
E-mail: jackwickens@compassexecutives.com

## QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Proven healthcare professional having held senior executive positions at two major insurance carriers and board seats at firms specializing in health care lobbying, population health management, and health care fraud. Also is experienced in sports marketing and management.

## SELECTED ACHIEVEMENTS

- Successfully led a highly profitable, fast growing \$20 billion revenue business unit of United Health Group
- Founder and leader of a career development program for Olympic athletes
- Honored with "Spirit of Wellness" Award from the Cancer Support Community in recognition of "inspirational leadership on behalf of people facing cancer"

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **COMPASS EXECUTIVES**

**2006 to present**

*Senior Adviser* of this organization of C-Level Executives who provide management consulting, interim management and leadership development.

### **NATIONAL HEALTH CARE PROJECT LEADER**

**2009 to present**

Leader of an initiative across the health insurance industry to simplify the administration of duplicate coverage situations with a target savings of \$2 billion per year.

### **HEALTHWAYS CORPORATION, Franklin, TN**

**2007 to present**

*Board Director* of the largest chronic disease management and corporate wellness company in America with \$720 million in annual revenue and 4,000 employees.

### **UNITEDHEALTHCARE, Nashville, TN**

#### *National Health Plan President*

**2004 to 2005**

Managed field offices throughout the U.S. serving 22 million Americans and generating over \$20 billion in annual revenue. Transitioned to a part-time consultative role for UnitedHealth Group in 2005.

#### *Regional President*

**1998 to 2003**

Leadership responsibilities for states in the South

#### *Health Plan CEO – Cincinnati, OH*

**1995 to 1997**

### **PRUDENTIAL, Various Locations**

**1978 to 1995**

*Vice President and CFO of Healthcare Operations Southeast Region*

*Chief Financial Officer*

*Director of Underwriting*

## **COMMUNITY**

**Cancer Support Community** – Board Member and former Chair (1999 to present)

**UnitedHealthcare Children's Foundation** – Board Chair (2007 to present)

**USA Track & Field Foundation** – Board Member (2006 to present)

**USA Track & Field Governing Body** – Vice Chair of Board (2009 to present)

**Nashville Health Care Council** – Board Member (1999 to 2005)

**America's Health Insurance Plans (AHIP)** – Board Member (1998 to 2005)

## **EDUCATION**

BA, Bucknell University